

Application Form

Profile

John _____ W _____ Tepedino _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

6848 NW Hogate Cir. _____
Home Address

Port St. Lucie _____ FL _____ 34983 _____
City State Postal Code

jtepedino57@gmail.com _____
Email Address

What district do you live in? <http://www.cityofpsl.com/districts> *

District 1

Mobile: (631) 806-4142 _____ Mobile: (631) 806-4142 _____
Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Retired?

Yes No

retired _____ regional service manger _____ truck repair _____
Employer Job Title Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Solid Waste Task Force: For Review

Were you nominated or recommended to apply by the Mayor or a Councilmember?

Yes No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I have read and guarantee that I meet all the requirements for board service.

I Agree

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or committee?

i may offer some insight if needed to the repair and maintenance end of the business, also if they have the correct people working for them and paying them for there worth.

John W Tepedino

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

dont know that I'm, qualified to serve on the board, I do know the truck business, the PROPER repair of trucks, so that they stay up and running, I had my own business of sales and service of fire trucks and ambulances, and you can call back to Long Island NY and ask about, John from Blue Water Diesel.

Brief description of Education & Experience

HS diploma, my work experience is on resume, been either repairing, maintaining, trucks and equipment all my life

[J. Tepedino resume .pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Male

09/06/1949

Date of Birth

Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)

Yes No

Are you a registered voter?

Yes No

How long have you been a City resident?

3 plus years

Have you attended the City University classes?

Yes No

Are you a United States Citizen?

Yes No

Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?

Yes No

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?

Yes No

Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?

Yes No

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

I Agree

JOHN TEPEDINO

40 West 4th St. Apt. 101
Patchogue, NY 11772
631-806-4142

Objective

To obtain a position which will enable me to utilize my extensive customer service and heavy duty mechanic/technician experience.

Qualifications

Heavy duty mechanic/technician: extensive experience with Detroit Diesels, Caterpillar Engines, Fuel Injection Systems, Heavy Duty, Air and Hydraulic Brake systems, International Harvester/Navistar. Engine experience: all American and foreign engines, including Mack, Ford, Perkins, Volvo, Isuzu, Mercedes and Porsche.

Customer Service: handle customer concerns in the best interest of both the company and the customer; have empathy for the customers' situation and am able to communicate clearly, both verbally and in writing, to resolve any customer service issues.

Experience

Servisair, Inc.

2008 – Present

Maintenance Manager. Oversee all aspects of fleet maintenance as it relates to ground support equipment, aircraft refuelers, etc. Ensure delivery of timely, reliable, safe and cost-effective mechanical repairs. Implement Servisair's or airline's policies and procedures to ensure that quality and service standards are achieved.

American LaFrance

2004 - 2008

Northeast Regional Service Manager for this manufacturer of emergency service vehicles (fire trucks, ambulances, First Responder vehicles, etc). My territory ranged from South Carolina to Maine. Troubleshoot and resolved customer concerns regarding vehicle warranties and service issues. Worked closely with dealers; assisted dealers with customer relationships and warranty claims and concerns. Worked from home and traveled to customers' location as necessary. Perform repair work as necessary.

Bissett Equipment Sales & Rentals

Holtsville, NY

1998 – 2004

Service Manager. Full scope of service to contractor equipment, trucks and various heavy equipment. Authorized New York State Inspection Station.

Blue Water Diesel Service, Ltd.

Center Moriches, NY

1980 – 1998

Owner/Operator. Full scope of service from routine preventive maintenance to complete engine rebuilding. Troubleshoot, repair and rebuild diesel engines. The bulk of this work was performed on emergency service vehicles. Customers included fire and ambulance districts from Floral Park to Montauk. Dealer/Service Center: Metro Trans Buses. Factory Authorized Service Centre: Waterous Pumps. Authorized New York State Inspection Station.

JOHN TEPEDINO

40-01 West 4th St. Apt. 101

Patchogue, NY 11772

631-806-4142

International Union of Operating Engineers – Local 15C

1970 – 1980

Worked in several union shops, including Ehrbar (Phelam Manor and Selden, NY), as Class B/Class A Mechanic. Also worked as Shop Steward, Foreman and Field Mechanic.

United States Marine Corps.

1967 – 1970

Military occupation skills: Combat engineering with secondary as Radio Operator. Served in Vietnam 1968 – 1969. Received Commendation for Operation Dewey Canyon. Honorable Discharge in 1970.

Professional Seminars

Certificates received from all of the following:

ASE Certified – Master Medium/Heavy Truck Technician

School Bus Technician

Emergency Vehicle and Fleet Management: Fire Service Maintenance 1989 – 1991

International Mobile Air Conditioning Association

Koehring Crane & Excavator Group

Lorain Division – Koehring Company

Associations

Chief, Manorville Community Ambulance 1989 – 1993

Fire Districts Mechanics Society

National Fire Protection Association

Federation of Automotive Qualified Technicians

New York State Association of Fire Chiefs

References furnished upon request